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Andrew George MP 
House o f Commons 
London 
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Jane Ennis 
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Vivien Hepv»/orth 

Peter Hill 
Paul Horrocks 

Charles McGhee 
Adam Phillips 
Eve Salomon 

Dianne Thompson 
The Right Rev. John Waine KCVO 
Rear Admiral Nick V\/ilklnson CB

Director 
Tim Toulmin

Y our constituent: A ndrew  B ull

Thank you fo r your letter o f 16* August addressed to S ir Christopher Meyer, who has 
asked me to reply.

Your constituent is correct that Private Eye does not subscribe to the self-regulatory 
scheme overseen by the Press Complaints Commission. I t  is a volim tary system -  
although every national newspaper, v irtu a lly  a ll regional and local newspapers, and 
most magazine publishers are part o f it. H is enqmry about the magazine’ s motives in  
excluding its e lf would be better addressed to the editor o f the Private Eye.

W ith  kind regards.

T im  Toulm in

1 Salisbury Square London EC4Y 8JB Telephone 020 7353 1248 Facsimile 020 7353 8355
Textphone fo r  dea f o r hard o f  hearing: 020 7583 2264 
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